

MIRA COSTA HIGH



Vision Statement

"Mira Costa is a community of learners where each member has the opportunity to achieve Academic, creative, personal, and social excellence."

DAILY BULLETIN PLEASE READ IN HOMEROOM CLASS AND POST

Tuesday, April 27, 2010

Regular Schedule 372/49455

STUDENT INFORMATION

- AP Students: The final AP Exam pre-identification session is tomorrow, Wednesday, April 28th at 3:30pm in the Small Gym. Meeting will last approximately 40 minutes. Students must attend one and need to be on time, bring a #2 pencil and something (a clipboard, book, etc.) on which to write.
- The Choral Department is holding auditions starting next week. If interested in participating in any of the four choirs please come to the choir room and sign up with Mr. Hayden. Come join the award winning Mira Costa Choral Department.
- Advanced Drama Auditions are next week. Please see Ms. Mathews in Room 1 for information. You must be a current Sophomore or Junior and had one drama class. See Ms. Mathews for more entrance info.
- The next In-N-Out Honor Roll Recognition Event sponsored by the PTSA will be held **TODAY** and **all eligible students must bring their current Mira Costa ID's to the school auditorium to participate**. This event is for students who earned a G.P.A of 3.5 or higher last semester at Mira Costa. In-N-Out will serve lunch during the regular lunch period (12:21-12:51 pm) Grilled cheese sandwiches are also available. In addition, a complimentary lunch will be served to all teachers and staff members, beginning at 12:00pm.
- Due to the In-N-Out Honor Roll lunch TODAY the attendance office will be closed during lunch. Please
 handle all of your attendance issues during snack, before or after school, and during class with a note from
 your teacher.
- If you do not meet the prerequisites for entrance into a class, we have a new waiver policy and process that you may want to explore. All info and forms are available on the website under forms and documents. Waiver requests are being accepted in the office now!
- Students! If you would like to take 2 math or 2 science courses next year, you can! We want to make the changes now, so please make an appointment to see your counselor.
- All invited to the 10th Annual All Media Art Show and there will be a band playing- Free reception at Manhattan Beach Creative Art Center from 6:00pm to 8:00pm on April 30th.

CLUBS / ORGANIZATIONS

- The Jimmy Miller Foundation invites you to sign up for the Surf and Turf Surfing and Volleyball contest on May 2nd. Go to www.active.com keyword: big4jimmy to sign up.
- Come to Dance Club **TODAY** at lunch in the small gym.
- Come to Big Hearts Club TODAY to help the needy in the Dominican Republic.

SENIORS

- Seniors please pick up your graduation announcements during snack and lunch <u>only</u> at the attendance office.
- Seniors-please submit photos for the senior slide show by Friday, April 30th. Photos can be submitted in the office or at seniorslideshow2010mchs@gmail.com.
- Tickets for the Senior trip to Six Flags are on sale at the student store at lunch. Admission, all you can eat lunch and a bus ride with all of your favorite classmates all for \$42. Don't miss out, the last day is April 30th.
 If you aren't going to Magic Mountain you will report to your homeroom class from 9am to 12:30pm

SPORTS

This is your last week to visit our fabulous Aquatics Snack Bar with home meets TODAY and Thurdsday.
 Thursday is "Almost Cinco De Mayo Day". Come by and enjoy a special fiesta menu from El Gringo at Snack Bar prices! Go Mustang Swimmer.

COLLEGE AND CAREER CENTER

 A rep from El Camino College will be in the CCC tomorrow, April 28th to discuss the Honors Transfer Program. Seniors and Juniors are invited!

FACULTY

• Please remember to display your parking pass at all times while on campus to avoid receiving a ticket. See Mary Glunt in the Admin. Office if you don't have one or need a day pass.